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27th October 2004 Reg. No. 204-1 Your Ref: Project No. 03.1 16 

re: Waste Licence Application in resuect of Brownfield Restoration Ireland Ltd for a proposed 
facility at Whitestown Lower, CO Wicklow, Reg. No. 204-1. 

Dear Mr. Parker 

I refer to your letter and attachments of 18* October, received by the Agency on 20th October 
2004, in relation to the above referenced waste licence application. 

I am to advise that the application documentation complies with the requirements of Article 12 
and Article 13(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations and is therefore 
considered to be a valid application. The Agency is currently evaluating the application with a 
view to issuing a proposed decision at the earliest possible date following the completion of the 
evaluation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ana kolger " 
Programme Officer 
Licensing Unit 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Guardians of the Environment 


